L H v i+D /
RiE: Enquiry No:EN230203964Bhiwadi Division
/{ \Y

AGECO OJHA <ojha@ageco.in> (C 4
Wed 01-Mar-23 17:34

To: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: sanjeev@ageco.in <sanjeev@ageco.in>

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find our offer.

Description: ZELIO ANLG CONVERTOR FOR K 0-600C
Part No.: RMTK80BD

Qty. : 2 NO.

UNIT RATE RS. 13616/~ EACH D (>\f\

w
TERMS AND CONDITIONS g ~\ M

FOR: BHOPAL ()\/
GST: 18% EXTRA AS APPLICABLE Q
DELIVERY: 20/05/2023

VALIDITY: 30 DAYS
PAYMENT: 7 DAYS (.>

Regards

R.S.0OJHA (+91 9926003599)

AUTOMATION AND GENERAL ELECTRIC CO
E-2/147 ARERA COLONY, BHOPAL-M.P (INDIA) 462011
PHONE:- 91 755 2765599, FAX:- 91 755 4274996

From: JRM PURCHASE [mailto:jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com]
Sent: 01 March 2023 17:13

To: ojha@ageco.in; sanjeev@ageco.in

Subject: Fw: Enquiry No:EN230203964Bhiwadi Division



Re: Enquiry No:EN230203964Bhiwadi Division

Santosh Electricals <santoshelectricals2003@gmail.com>
Tue 28-Feb-23 17.08

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir,
Greetings for the day!!

Please find the offer:

SR.
Product L. Discount o Amount
NO. i )
Reference Quantity Description MRP % Unit Price] Amount | GST % After Tax
1 RMTK80BD 2 ZELIO ANLG CONVERTOR FOR K 0-600C | 13,616.00 | 30.00% | 9531.20 | 19062.4 18% 22493.63

Terms & Conditions:-

1. Quote Validation: 3 DAYS **** Any change in LIST PRICES by our principals will supersede any earlier
price approvals given,irrespective of the validity date.The company reserves the right to change prices
without prior information/intimation. If any change of list prices is announced,all previous price approvals
stand invalid unless expressly re approved with reference to new list prices. All prices are in INR.

2. Delivery: 7-10 Weeks. UAQ(

3. GST: Extra as applicable.

2+ \‘J’}/\V
4. Payment: Within 30 Days. x ‘\q \®

L\ U‘" P
5. Freight: Extra as applicable. }&/
Thanks & Regards WV

Lalit Kumar Gupta | Santosh Electricals | Bhiwadi- India
Phone: 01493-294891 | GSTIN 08AGWPG0278]1ZW
Mobile: +91-9667209981

Address: Shop No. 3, Ajanta Chowk, Bhiwadi (Rajasthan)

On Tue, Feb 28, 2023 at 3:02 PM <purchase.bhiwadi®@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )

GST No. 0BAAACJ4324M1ZH

PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www jindalaluminium.com




DELTONCONTROL & SWITCHGEARS LLP
43-43A,1st main road, New Timberyard Layout, off Mysore road, Bangalore -560026, Landmark-Near Karnataka Bank
TeleFax :- 080-29743555,26753597,26756527,26756713, 26757190 Email- info@deltoncontrol.com

GST No: 29AAMFD3312Q1ZZ

QUOTATION
DCS/QT/GEN: 22-23/ 02/ 4573 Date : 26.02.2023
To,
M/s JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED.,
BHIWADI DIVISION

SP-2/333, RICCO INDUSTRIAL AREA,,
BHIWADI, ALWAR-301019

Kind Attn : ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE
Contact No: 9611195368
Email Id : purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com

Enquiry No : EN230203964 Dated: 28.02.2023.

Dear Sir/Madam,
We thank you very much for your valued enquiry & have much pleasure in submitting our most competitive prices for the same,
In case of any clarification please feel free to contact us. (Mr.Shanth kumar <9620218600)

SLNo. Description Cat Reference Qty Rate Amount HSN Delivery GST
Make: Schneid IN (INR) IN (INR) Code %
1 ZELIO ANLG CONVERTOR FOR K 0-600C RMTK80BD 2 9,803.52 19,607.04 85437099 May-23 18%
TOTAL 19,607.04

Terms & Conditions :
Tax: CGST @ 9%, SGST @ 9% Extra As Mentioned Above.

Delivery : As mentioned above from the Date of PO.
Payment: 100% Advance.

Freight: Extra at actuals.
Validity: 05 Days.

Hope that the above is in perfect line with your requirement & hope to receive your esteemed order at the earliest.
Thanking You ; &(/ ‘t)~\c’
Yours Faithfully, 6\\% \< \
For Delioncontrol & Switchgears LLP <@
%(
/
Authorized Signatory [] Ks*

VO@?



Re: Enquiry No:EN230203964Bhiwadi Division

BM Gupta <ankit_electricals@rediffmail.com>
Fri 03-Mar-23 16:12
To: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>

Not available

REGARDS

DEEPAK KHANDELWAL
9785914240, 9667200374
ANKIT ELECTRICALS

SHOP NO-A4 DHABA COMPLEX
RIICO IND AREA BHIWADI
MOBILE NO-9351135781

Sent from RediffmailNG on Android

From: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Fri, 3 Mar 2023 16:12:00 GMT+0530

To: "ankit_electricals@rediffmail.com" <ankit_electricals@rediffmail.com>
Subject: Fw: Enquiry No:EN230203964Bhiwadi Division

Reminder....3
kﬁ\

Warm Regards
JRM PURCHASE

M: +91 9900-058-284 | L: +91 8027-735-051 (319)

www.JindalAluminium.com

From: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 14:49

To: ankit_electricals@rediffmail.com <ankit_electricals@rediffmail.com>
Subject: Fw: Enquiry No:EN230203964Bhiwadi Division

Reminder...2

Warm Regards
JRM PURCHASE
M: +91 9900-058-284 | L: +91 8027-735-051 (319)

www. JindalAluminium.com

From: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 17:12

To: ankit_electricals@rediffmail.com <ankit_electricals@rediffmail.com>
Subject: Fw: Enquiry No:EN230203964Bhiwadi Division

Reminder....1



